
To: 
Cc: 

Simon Lawrence (slawrence@rydon .co.uk)[slawrence@rydon.co.uk] ; Claire Williams[clwilliams@kctmo.org.uk] 
VALENTE Nick[nick.valente@uk.arteliagroup.com] 

From: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Si m on, 

BOOTH Philip 
Wed 11/12/2014 9:42:35AM 
tracker 

I am concerned that I have not yet seen the tracker distributed following the design meeting held on 22nd Oct. I commented on this 
on Friday 24th Oct and thought it would be a good document and process to adopt. On the tracker were some short timescales for 

decisions put upon KCTMO to meet the design development programme and also a record of areas of design alteration to be 

carried out by your design team. I am concerned that, because the tracker hasn't been seen, some of these deadlines may have 

been missed. 

As we agreed at the meeting, Rydon are responsible for managing the design development process and for seeking approval for 

alterations to tender designs and comments on for construction drawings. I just want to make sure that appropriate and fair time 
is given to Maxfordham and TMO to review and comment on drawings. There have been some difficult, quick decisions required 

recently for TMO (Windows/ metering) and I want to ensure that going forward these type of things are avoided or recognised 

early to give time. 

The tracker, I understood, was also the process you were going to use to record design changes, decisions required and approvals. 

If I have missed the distribution of the tracker and it has been sent that please accept my apologies. 

Kind regards 

Phi lip 

Philip BOOTH 

Associate Project Manager 

~ 
ARTELIA UK 

ARTE LIJ!!i:.ubs Hill House, London Road· TN 13 1BL ·Sevenoaks· United Kingdom 

ll\I'I'Uiilll~lOHAL 
Tel : ·Mob: • www.uk.arteliagroup.com 
Artelia UK is accredited to ISO 9001 , ISO 14001 and OH SAS 18001 

~lD 
* · ~teOITJpan~ 

"' ..•. 4014 

This message and any attachments (the "message") is intended solely for the addressees and is confidential. If you receive this message in error, 

please delete it immediately and notify the sender. Any use not in accordance with its purpose, any dissemination or disclosure, either whole or 
partial, is prohibited except wit h explicit formal approval. The intern et cannot guara ntee the integrity of this message. ARTELIA (and its subsidiaries) 
sha ll not therefo re be liable for the message if modified. 
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